

# SILK ROUTE MOTORCARAVAN NETWORK AGM 2018



**Blackmore Camping and Caravanning Club**  
Hanley Swan WR8 0EE UK  
**Sunday 16th September 2018 09:30**

## Minutes

**Apologies:** Bill & Patti; Eric and Randi; Patricia and Tony.

**Present:** About 16 members were present.

No agenda items received prior to the meeting.

The minutes from the 2017 AGM were agreed.

### 1. Election of Officers

Champa agreed to continue in the role of Treasurer. Stephen agreed to remain Webmaster.

### 2. Treasurer's Report

Champa passed around the bank statement (showing funds of £485.88) and reported that apart from the room cost last year there had been no other expenditure.

### 3. Review against Aims

A debate about marketing for the Network resulted in agreement that active marketing was not considered at present due to the time involved.

### 4. Next Year's Meeting

Sue and David offered to host next year's meeting at their home/farm in Cheshire. In addition, a tentative booking for Malvern recreation room for the weekend of Saturday 14th September 2019 was made. Champa said she would organise the meeting if it was held at Malvern. The choice of venue was deferred to nearer the time.

### 5. AOB

None.